

**Grays Harbor AREA of Narcotics Anonymous ASC July 2, 2017**

**Month Reporting for June 2017**

- Meeting opened @ **1:01pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.
- 12 Traditions read by: **Tara**
- 12 Concepts read by: **Sammy**
- Roll call was read & quorum was established. **10 groups** present out of **14**, we have quorum.
- Bill states that Brothers in Recovery changed their name to BIR.
- **Bille** motioned the minutes & **Bill** 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

<b>Group/Committee</b>	<b>Attendance</b>	<b>Report</b>	<b>Donation</b>
<i>Chair Person</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Nothing to Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Vice Chair</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer</i>	<i>Absent</i>		
<i>Treasurer Trainee</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>RCM TEAM 1 &amp; 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Phone Line</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Activities</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Archives</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Bill gave Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>H &amp; I</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>PI</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>C &amp; E TEAM 1 &amp; 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Webservant</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>Angela has Report</i>	<i>0</i>

---

<i>Back 2 Basics</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$20.00</i>
<i>BIR</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$10.00</i>
<i>Just for Today</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Jenene has Report</i>	<i>\$73.43</i>
<i>An Exceptional Journey</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Fresh Start</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Get a Grip</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>She will Email Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Getting Back</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>HER Group</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Higher Powered</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Monday NT Bk Study</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Raymond Recovery</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Recovery in Progress</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Renewed Hope</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$25.00</i>

Top of the Hill

Absent

Written Report

0

**Committee Reports:** (\*All reports are re-typed from committee members hand written reports)

**Chair-Lonnie B:** Nothing to Report

**Vice Chair-Maury M:** Written Report/Maury states that he has nothing to report.

**Secretary-Angela D:** Written Report/Angela states that she has the minutes for May but not for April. She will have them caught up. She also has George's Webservant Report to read.

**Treasurer-Paul O:** Written Report/Bill states that the previous balance was \$1,792.83/Deposits-\$138.62/Withdrawals-\$50.00 for Phonenumber/Current Balance-\$1,881.45/Savings of \$400.09

**RCM1/C & E 2-Jenene H:** Nothing to Report

**C & E 1/RCM2-LuAnne M:** Nothing to Report

**Phone Line-Vi Y:** Written Report/Vi states that the 8<sup>th</sup> of every month \$50.00 is paid for the Phonenumber. She had 150 calls and about 100 texts. July 1 phone turned off about 10am to 4pm due to her oldest son's wedding. She is still getting calls for AA & NA.

**Activities-Sammy S:** Written Report/Sammy states that July 15 at 11am was the NA Picnic and it went well. As of June 5, 2017, \$646.13 was the balance for Activities. Looked @ a room for a dance but was too small. Went to set up a bowling event but the lanes are being worked on from August 6 through the 24<sup>th</sup>.

**Literature-Bille:** Written Report/Bille states that Literature is getting heavy. She will be doing a Literature inventory. This will be put on a thumb drive and after each area sales will be added and each order to world will also be included. This will help with a continuous inventory.

**Archives-Bill J:** Absent/No Report

**H & I-Nancy R:** Written Report/Nancy states that H & I is struggling and needs help for all meetings. She spoke with the jury and will be meeting with them on Wednesday to talk about August start date. Need a list for them and a new background check.

**PI/PR-John C:** Written Report/SEE ATTACHMENT

**Webservant-George J:** Written Report/George states that all is running well. Thank you for allowing him to be of service.

---

**Group Reports:** (\*All GSR reports are on file)

**B2B-Mitch:** *Written Report/Mitch states that the mtg is doing well. Don't miss the smoke break. They always go past 8pm.*

**BIR-Bill J:** *Written report/Bill states that they went back to being an open mtg. Derek B will be there new opener.*

**Just for Today-Jenene H:** *Written Report/Jenene states that they asked George to change Thursday's mtg's name from "Drop the Rock" to "Just for Today" on the mtg schedule. Area inventory @ noon @ Aberdeen Alano Club (back room) on July 8, 2017. Regional July 14-15, 2017. Thanks to Bille for bringing out our key tags.*

**An Exceptional Journey-Josie S:** *Absent/No Report*

**Fresh Start-Sammy S:** *Written Report/Sammy states that there is nothing to report.*

**Get a Grip-Nancy:** *Written Report/Nancy states that there is nothing to report.*

**Getting Back-Dalton J:** *Written Report/Dalton states that there was no business mtg. We started reading the Guiding Principles book on Thursday, June 29, 2017.*

**HER Group-Wendy K:** *Written Report /Becky states that they did not have a business mtg. They will message later if they have a potluck.*

**Higher Powered-Kim B:** *Absent/No Report*

**Monday Nt Bk Study-Spencer Sh:** *Written Report/Spencer Sharp states that they didn't have a business mtg.*

**Raymond Recovery-Jesse K:** *Absent/No Report*

**Recovery in Progress-John C:** *Written Report/John states that after spending \$53.66, they didn't think they'd have a donation. But they are above their prudent reserve, so they will be making a donation next month to ASC.*

**Renewed Hope-Drew:** *Written Report/Drew states that Mark S celebrates his 1year NA B-day in July.*

**Top of the Hill-Kimberly C:** *Absent/No Report*

### **Old Business:**

*\* Floyd is no longer Literature & Bille is now the Literature Chair.*

*\* Bille is an Interim for Literature & Bill J will take Bille to the bank to get her name added to the card.*

*\* Bill states that "BIR" Sisters of the Brothers of Recovery (2 separate groups) someone is not liking women @ their mtg. Must follow the 5<sup>th</sup> Tradition.*

*\* Bill is asking for Non-Compliance of H & I Nancy.*

**New Business:**

\* AREA Inventory Saturday, July 8, 2017 @ noon @ the Aberdeen Alano Club in the back room. Please bring a dish.

\* **Bill** motioned to close the mtg & **Bill** 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.

\* Meeting closed @ **2:19pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.

*In Loving Service,  
Angela D/Secretary/GHANA*